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1. Name of Property
historic name Briarcliff
other names/site number Candler, Asa G., Jr. House

2. Location
street & number 1260 Briarcliff Road, NE N/A not for publication
city, town Atlanta N./A vicinity
state Georgia code GA county DeKalb code GA 089 zip code 30306
3. Classification
Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
[ private [ building(s) Contributing Noncontributing
] public-local X 1 district 2 0 buildings
public-State [Csite 2 0  sites
O public-Federal [ structure 6 1  structures
[ object 0 0 objects
10 1 Total
Name of related multiple property listing: Number of contributing resources previously
_N/A listed in the National Register _ N/A

4. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, | hereby certify that this
nomination [_] request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the
National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.

[]does not meet the National Register criteria.ﬂSee continuation shz.

EliZzabeth A. Lyon Date

sources
State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property [Imeets [:| does not meet the National Register criteria. [_] see continuation sheet.

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. National Park Service Certification
greby, certify that this property is:

entered in the National Register.
D See continuation sheet.
[] determined eligible for the National
Register. D See continuation sheet.
l:]determined not eligible for the
National Register.

Entered 4n +he

oY

[]removed from the National Register.
[:] other, (explain:)

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action



6. Function or Use

Historic Functions (enter categories from instructions) Current Functions (enter categories from instructions)

DOMESTIC/single dwelling HEALTH CARE/hospital

7. Description

Architectural Classification Materials (enter categories from instructions)
(enter categories from instructions)

foundation _concrete

LATE 19TH AND 20TH CENTURY REVIVALS/ walls brick/concrete

COLONIAL REVIVAL/GEORGIAN REVIVAL

roof asphalt shingles

other granite

Describe present and historic physical appearance.

Briarcliff, the Asa G. Candler, Jr. House, and its
associated ten-acre site at 1260 Briarcliff Road is located at
the intersection of Briarciiff Road and University Drive South
DeKalb County, Georgia, midway between the City of Atlianta and
Emory University. Directly across Briarcliff Road is the Druid
Hills Historic District, already on the National Register. This
nomination consists of the historic house and grounds.

The Grounds

The Briarcliff grounds were once much larger than those

remaining within the historic nominated acreage. They were once
pristinely manicured and contained many different features. The
property remains enclosed on two sides by a historic granite wall
which is seven feet tall by two feet thick. It runs along

Briarclitf Road from.the entrance to the Georgia Mental Health
Institute (adjacent to the property on the south side) to the
intersection of University Drive and then west along that street
to a point parallel with the east end of the bathhouse. The rest
of the property line along University Drive is a cement-block

wall and then a chain-link fence. The mansion is located about

600 feet from the main gate on Briarcliff Road, along an entrance

drive.

The Qutbuildings

Outbuildings or the site of former outbuildings on the
grounds include the gatehouse, the site of the zoo, the public
swimming poo! and bathhouse, the remaining terraces and two
terrace walis, two pergolas, two hothouses/greenhouses, the
garage/carriage house/servants' quarters, and perhaps the
covered-over site of the family swimming pool. The gatehouse
was added in the 1950s after the site was purchased by the U.S.
Government and transferred to the State of Georgia. It is not a
historic building. Just west of the gatehouse, literally in the
front yard, is a granite picnic area.

X ] see continuation sheet
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In the northeast corner of the property is the site of the
private zoo, built in 1932. The 200 was short-lived, and was
dismantlied in 1935. All that remains today are concrete slabs
and foundations for the cages and animal houses.

The public pool site, in front or east of the main house,
was built to be a publiic pool and opened by 1933. The original
swimming pool and two-story bathhouse remain,- although in very
poor condition. The roof of the bathhouse has collapsed in many
piaces. After the government purchase of the property, the pool
was used for a time for therapeutic activities and then closed.

The private, family swimming pool, built in the 1920s, was
located to the rear of the house. This pool was filled in during
the 1960s.

To the south of the main house were once lush, formal
gardens. There was not onily a sunken garden (destroyed and
covered by a parking lot) at the lowest level (off the nominated
parcel) but four levels of terraces descending down from the
driveway. Three of these remain with historic granite stone
walls, and are included. When the porte cochere was enlarged
into a summer porch, this expanded out onto the first terrace. A
series of pergolas connected the upper terrace to the lower,
sunken garden level. Two of these pergolas remain.

Just to the west or behind the main house are two large
metal-framed hothouses or greenhouses built c. 1922. While in
recent years they have been negiected, during 1987-88 they have
been repaired and are being readied for reuse. The lower one
includes an original tile-roofed maintenance room.

Directly behind the main house, and connected by a modern
suspended walkway, is the garage/carriage house/servants’

quarters. It is a three-story building built of granite on the
lowest ltevel and brick on the above two floors. The lower floor,
below the driveway level, was used for maintenance, the driveway

level was used for motor vehicles, and the floor above that was
for the servants' quarters. Now the top two floors are used for
offices and meeting space, while the lowest level is still used

for maintenance. .

While the original Candier estate consisted of forty-two
acres, only ten remain associated with the house for this
nomination. The remaining thirty-two acres, also owned by the
same governmental unit as the historic acreage, are now the site
of the Georgia Mental Health Institute, a hospital and
residential facility built in 1965. Besides the hospital
facilities, there are also a number of parking lots.
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The original grounds of the estate (mostly off the nominated
property) once contained a nine-hole golf course, two tennis
courts, an electric generating plant, and a commercial laundry

that burned in 1943.

The House

The main house is a three-story with basement mansion whose
main block was completed in 1922. The main facade of the main
btock is a symmetrical, straightforward composition. The skin is
of common buff-colored brick with carved stone quoins at the
corners. The lintels of the windows are detailed with jack
arches and large stone keystones. The semi-circular front
portico is approximately 30 feet high and has four free-standing,
Corinthian wood columns. The window and door frames have little
decoration. The mansion sits on a rough granite rusticated base,
which resembles the construction of the wall which surrounds the
property. The roof is a new asphalt shingle one, but was
originally tile. The third fioor windows are dormers.

The primary entrance to the mansion is through the front
portico into the entrance hall. From this level there are two
floors above, and a basement below.

The First Floor

The public rooms of the house are located on the first
floor. To the left of the front door are those rooms formeriy
used as the drawing room/library, living room, and solarium. To
the right of the entrance are the original family dining room and
breakfast room, and through the dining room is the original music
room (now DeOvies Hall) and the adjoining guest dining room and
kitchen. The original kitchen (now adapted as part of the clinic)
is off the breakfast room.

The entry hall now contains a working elevator, placed in
the original entrance to the breakfast room, and a pay telephone
booth and a restroom, both inserted into the original hallway
wall.

In the center of the entry hall there is a grand staircase
about six feet wide which rises nine or ten feet, then splits
into two smaller runs of stairs that double back to either side
on the second floor. The stair is made of wood with excelient

detailing.
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The entry hall is fifteen feet high from floor to ceiling.
The walls have a heavy wood panel to wainscot height and are then
painted plaster above. A large, twelve to fifteen inch crown
molding goes around the room. There is additional moliding on
the plane of the ceiling running parallel to the walls. The

present floor is recent parquet flooring. On either side of the
front door there are enclosed radiators with original elaborate
iron grates.

The original drawing room/library (now an office) to the
left (south) of the front entrance has walls covered with hand-

carved wood panelling and pilasters of Corinthian capitals. The
ceiling has four-inch deep coffers, also of hand-carved wood.
The walls and the ceiling appear to have once been painted but
now are stripped. The floor is the original, one-inch hardwood
floorboards. A large, marble fireplace is located on the south
wall of the room.

South of the front entrance, the hall leading south
(parallel to the library) leads to the porte cochere
entrance/exit door. Across the drive is a summer porch/pavilion

built in 1924 for the wedding of the eldest daughter, Lucy Magil|l
Candler. Built two years after the main house was complieted, the
bricks and other exterior materials match the main house. Only

the large, arched windows differ from the front facade, and they

were filled in after 1924, as the room was originally open-air.
Recently the pavilion was used as a crafts shop.

The room on the opposite side of the hall leading to the
porte cochere from the drawing room/library was the original
living room, now partitioned into small office cubicles. Some of
the original details remaining include door facings, and crown
moldings. The fireplace/mantel originally on the north wall was
removed. The newly-created hall through this room leads to a door

on the west side. This door leads into the solarium.
The solarium is located on the west corner of the south side

of the mansion. This is large, high-ceilinged room with large,
operable windows on the north and south walls. Radiators
enclosed with original ornate iron grates are located below the
windows. Between the windows are carved stone piers. The east
and west walls of this room once contained large oil murals
painted by a friend of Mr. Candler. Only the mural on the west
wall remains today. A modern fire escape stair tower was added to

the west end of this room with a door entering the solarium. The
westernmost window on the northside is now a doorway leading to
the modern connecting walkway to the garage.
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Returning to the entry hali, the room to the right (north)
is the former family dining room now used as offices. The

fifteen-foot ceiling remains, as does the ceiling medallion and
crown molding. The offices are created from small cubicles with
partitions that do not touch the ceiling details. This room

originally had two windows and an elaborate fireplace/mantel on
the north end. These were removed when the music room was added
on that end by 1925.

To the west of the family dining room is a room which was
the original breakfast room. While it too has had an office
created out of part of it, the rest being used as a passageway,
the ceiling and wail molding are intact. Its original entrance
from the entry hall was closed when the elevator was added.

The original kitchen is reached through the breakfast room.
Much of the original tile floor remains, although the original
kitchen area is used as a clinic and for other support services.
At the northwest corner of this wing another modern fire escape
stair tower has been added. It also connects (see later) to the
other kitchen wing.

Returning to the original part of the house, the family
dining room (now offices) has a newly-buitt hallway which
connects to the music room (now DeOvies Hall) on the north side.

The Music Room, now DeOvies Hall, was added to the original
house between 1922 - 1925, At the greatest height this room is
three-stories high. It has three large bay windows on the east
side. On the exterior the materials and detailing are similar to
the original house but the interior space is quite different.
The interior walls are covered with thick, richly carved oak
panels. Above the wood panels, the walls are made of cut stone.
On the north wall of the room is an intricately carved wood
screen that once concealed pipes of the organ. On the south wall
there is a balcony, accessible from the master bedroom suite,
that looks out over DeOvies Hall. The ceiling consists of
exposed faux-wood trusses with ornately "carved" faux-wood
pendants. The three chandeliers which hang in the space appear
to be original. The floor consists of six-inch floorboards held
in place by wooden pegs. There is a large nine foot high
fireplace in this room. The opening is six feet wide by five
feet high. The fireplace itself rises from the floor to ceiling
and is made of richly decorated, hand-carved stone. The room to
the east of DeOvies Hall, now the recreation room, was
originally a guest dining room. [t could seat seventy-five. The
walls are paint-on-plaster with viny! floor tiles. The ceiling
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is made of deep, hand-carved wood coffers. The fireplace in
this room was imported from Europe and is of hand-carved, white
marble. The room retains its original, elaborate heating grate
covers.
A small kitchen was built off the northwest corner of the
guest dining room to service the room, and then had a small
modern addition added to it which was later connected to the fire

stair tower on the old kitchen wing.

The original back stairway, with its original railing,
exists behind the entry hall, adjoining the original kitchen
wing. It leads both upstairs, as well as to the basement.

The Second Floor

The upper two floors are reached from the entrance stairway.
It is on the second floor where the "private" functions of the
house occurred. The second floor originally contained seven
bedrooms, as marked on the original furnishings/interior
decorating plans. These seven bedrooms were used by the children,
Mr. and Mrs. Candler, and one for guests. The master bedroom
suite consisted of two rooms.

The bedrooms were originally numbered from one to seven from
the west wing (the bedroom over the solarium was number one) to
the northwest wing (bedroom number seven was over the kitchen).
They are all now used as meeting rooms.

Bedrooms one and seven, the two originally on the ends of
their respective wings, are the only two with any drastic
changes. Number One, decorated for a daughter, once stretched
across the entire end of the wing. When the modern fire stair
tower was added, the room's west windows were removed, and an
interior wall added, thus separating it from its original
bathroom. Originailly, the hail ended at the entrance to this
room. A similar change happened to bedroom Number Seven when the
modern fire stair tower was added to that wing.

Six original bathrooms existed to serve the seven rooms. The
original bath for bedroom Number One exists across the "new" hall
from it, while bedrooms Number 2 and 3 shared the bath that
remains between those rooms. The master bedroom suite, bedrooms
Number Four and Five, has a large bath on the west, with an
original shower area, lavatories, etc., and a bath/closet
connector on the east linking the two rooms. Bedroom Number Six
had its own bath, as did bedroom Number Seven.
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The bedrooms all retain their original wall paneliing and
all have dropped ceilings with acoustical tiles which cover up
the original ceiling moidings without harming them. The original
doors to the bathrooms, and closets, as well as the original
entry doors all remain. The floors have been covered with modern,
serviceable tiles.

The master bedroom suite was the most elaborate in the
house. |t was originally labelled bedrooms Number Four and Five
on the decorators’ pians. The walls of the suite consist of paint
on plaster. Molding appiied to these walls creates the decorative

effect of panels. The rooms currently have a suspended,
acoustical tile ceiling with the original ceiling above. Each
room has an elaborate mantel, the one in room Number Five being

of imported white marbie with yeilow marble iniay. To the right
of this mantel (in bedroom Number Five) is a door leading to the
"secret" entrance to the balcony of the Music Room (DeOvies
Hall). When originally built, there were windows on either side

of this mantel.

The Third Floor

The third floor contained a fifty by seventy-five foot large
ballroom. This room had a vaulted ceiling that was about
fourteen feet at its highest point. This room has since been
subdivided into meeting rooms and offices. The perimeter waills of
the original ballroom can still be identified by the large crown
molding. The painted walls of the ballroom were once finished
with gold-leaf, and some of this can still be seen shining
through where the paint cracks. Currently, the other rooms on
the third floor are used as offices or storage, with at least two
bathrooms. Presumably, originaliy, the rooms with windows might
have been used for guests, and those without windows for storage.
The fire stair towers on the west and northwest wings also rise
to this floor and no doubt caused some adjustment in room size
and use when built, although the detailis are not known.

The Basement

The basement houses the mechanical equipment and contains
many storage and maintenance rooms. The most significant feature
of the basement is the large, operable, walk-in vault built for
Asa Candler, Jr. The structural systems exposed in the basement
include concrete piers, beams, slabs, and load-bearing walls.



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB Approval No. 10240018

(8-80)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

* Section number __ 7 Page 8

The floor and the walls are painted concrete and the ceiling
consists of large, exposed concrete beams and slabs. Impressions
of the wood form work can still be seen on the bottom of the

slabs forming the floor deck above the beams. This concrete
structure thus produced a very solid house.

The property rests essentially in a residential neighborhood
to the north, east, and west. To the south is the Georgia Mental
Health Institute, a state-owned facility, built on the rest of
the original Candler estate. The house’'s residential character,
although quite large when compared to surrounding house types,

still adds to the residential feeling of the area.

Changes to the property which have been discussed in the
above narrative description need not be repeated. In summary, it
should be said that many of the changes - such as the subdivision
by partitions of the original living room, family dining room and
breakfast rooms - have only partially harmed the house. They

were done in a very non-destructive manner and if any of these
rooms were chosen for restoration, it could be done, since
historic photos and furnishing plans exist. The addition of the
fire stair towers, while the most severe change on each floor of
the main block of the house, was done in a brick that matches on
the outside, and are actually rather sensitive and necessary

additions. All of these changes helped save this once grand
mansion which has leant itself rather well during the past 35
years to its new use as a counseling and rehabilitation center,

now known as the DeKalb Addiction Center (DAC).



8. Statement of Significance

Certifying official has considered the significance of this property in relation to other properties:
[:] nationally statewide [:] locally

Applicable National Register Criteria [XA [X]8 K]c [_]D

Criteria Considerations (Exceptions)y [ JA [ 18 [Jc [Io [Je [JF [Ja n/A

Areas of Significance (enter categories from instructions) Period of Significance Significant Dates
architecture 1922-1938 1922
»social history 1922-1938

entertainment/recreation 1932-1935 1933

Cultural Affiliation

N/A
Significant Person Architect/Builder
Candler, Asa G., Jr. Frazier, Charles E. (architect)

State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and areas and periods of sngmﬂcance noted above.
Statement of Significance:

Briarcliff, the Asa G. Candler, Jr. House, is significant in
architecture, recreation, and social history.

In architecture, the house is significant as a fine example
of a mansion built in the Georgian Revival style by a trained
Atlanta-based, and Georgia-born architect, Charles E. Frazier
(1884-1939). In addition to its size, style, and details, it
includes some features not found even in the usual large house: a
summer porch/pavilion, a solarium, a third-floor ballroom, and an
original Music Room (now DeOvies Hall). The most significant
architectural and interior detailing can be seen in DeOvies Hall,
with its oak panelling and faux-wood effects on the ceiling, one
of the most outstanding targe rooms of its kind in Atlanta. Other
significant features remaining in the house are the buff-
colored brick for not only the main house and its additions but
also the pergolas, and the large and various types of fireplaces
and mantels, from the large one in the Music Room, to the Italian
marble one in the master bedroom suite. The property is also
significant for the two historic hothouses/greenhouses.

The house is significant in recreation history because of
the public swimming pool opened by 1933 that still remains, in
partial ruins, on the property. The pool and bathhouse were
opened to the public as the "Briarcliff Pool" to white citizens,
many of them neighbors, for & minimum charge. It was a very
important, semi-public recreation facility for the Druid Hills
area. While there were other public pools, this was perhaps the
only one in Atlanta that was on a private estate in the midst of
a residential neighborhood. Briarcliff is also significant for
the private zoo which was open to the public from 1932 to 1935.
it was one of the finest private zoos in the southeast and became
the nucleus for the modern Atlanta public zoo.

See continuation sheet

-~



9. Major Bibliographical References

Tavel, Jose. "Briarcliff..." Historic Property Information Form, December 5,
1986. (As part of a larger student project at the Georgia Institute of
Technology entitled "Documentation of an Historic Place: Briarcliff, Georgian
Clinic, DeKalb Addiction Center, December, 1986"). On file at the Historic
Preservation Section, Department of Natural Resources, Atlanta, Georgia.

"Asa G. Candler, Jr. will erect 3-story residence..." The Manufacturers Record,
October 20, 1921, p. 100 under '"Dwellings". (Note: this indicates the
house was being built at that time or shortly thereafter, and would not
have been completed until 1922 or so).

[C]see continuation sheet
Previous documentation on file (NPS): N/A

[ preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67) Primary location of additional data:
has been requested State historic preservation office
[ previously listed in the National Register ["] other State agency
[:]previously determined eligible by the National Register [ IFederal agency
Ddesignated a National Historic Landmark D Local government
[:)recorded by Historic American Buildings 4 University
Survey # [Jother
[Jrecorded by Historic American Engineering Specify repository:
Record #

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of property __Approximately nine acres

UTM References
AlLl6l L7141612:0i0) [317141117:1910] 3 T O I T TR I O B A

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

(o2 NI I I T TR I R T B o 30 IS I O I I I T T

N/4 See continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description

The nominated property is an area drawn tightly around the main house, its outbuildings,
swimming pool area, original zoo site, front wall, etc. It is marked on the enclosed
Tax Map No. 18-55, as part of Block 2.

N[E See continuation sheet

Boundary Justification

The nominated parcel is that part of the historic acreage that remains associated with
the historic house, its outbuildings, and associated sites. The original boundaries
of the parcel, Briarcliff Road and University Drive, remain on the east and north
respectively, while the south and west boundaries were set due to modern buildings and

arking lots bein laced onto the other portions o j.o 1 age.
parking & P P of T8 rhdavh 528

11. Form Prepared By
namefitle  Kenneth H. Thomas, Jr., Historian
organization Historic Preservation Section, date June 17, 1988

street & number 552" .51 cerece | Suite 1462 telephone 404/656-2840

cityortown ___ Atrlanta state Georgia zipcode 30334
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The house is significant in social history for the role the

original builder/owner, and only private citizen to own and live
in the house, Asa G. Candler, Jr. (1880-19563), had in the city of
Atlanta. He was involved first in the Coca-Cola Company while

his father was its president, then in real estate during which
time he built the Briarcliff Hotel (on the National Register) and
owned other major real estate. He operated a public swimming pool
from 1933 until the early 19508, a commercial laundry, and a
pubtic zoo from 1932 to 1935 on this property, all three very
unusual activities for anyone to do on their own estate. He was
also involved in the development of West View Cemetery, Atianta’s
main and most prestigious privately-owned cemetery, where he was
instrumental in the addition of a mausoleum, West View Abbey, a
building of monumental proportions for a Southern cemetery. He
also sold the city its first airfield, Candler Field, in 1925,
which was the origin of the city's present international

airport.

National Register Criteria:

Briarcliff, the Asa G. Candler, Jr. House, meets National
Register criteria A, "broad patterns of our history", and
criteria B, "associated with the lives of persons significant in
our past", because the owner/builder of this house, Asa G.
Candler, Jr., was involved in many activities that affected the
times in which he lived. He is remembered for his private 200,
opened in 1932 on this property, which was one of the best
private collections of animals in the southeast, but which caused
too much disturbance in the neighborhood and thus he was forced
to disband it and donate it to the City of Atlanta in 1935. This
was the new beginning for Atlanta’s modern zoo. His opening a
public swimming pool by 1933 on this property was another major
event in the recreation history of the city, something still
remembered by those citizens who swam there as children. While
this helped add to the activities available to the Druid Hills
neighborhood, it was also an attempt at a money-making activity
by Mr. Candler. He also opened a commercial laundry on this
property, but after it burned in 1943, it was not rebuilt.
Besides these unusual activities, Mr. Candler was also invoived
heavily in real estate in the city and built the nearby
Briarcliff Hotel (1925), hoping to influence other investors to
move east out Ponce de Leon Avenue toward the area of the hotel.
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While this did not happen, the hotel remains, now rehabilitated,
as a monument to his foresight. He was also involved in the
expansion of West View Cemetery, a prestigious, privately-owned
cemetery on the west side of Atlanta. There he was instrumental
in 1943 in having West View Abbey built. It is perhaps the
targest and most elaborate cemetery mausoleum in the South, built
in the Spanish Baroque style. There he instalied the Florence
Candler Chapel. He and his wife were later buried in the
cemetery.

Briarcliff is eligible under Criteria C because it is an
excellent example of the use of the Georgian Revival style of
architecture, so prevalent in the 1920s, when this house was

built. It is also the work of a master, Charles E. Frazier, who
designed many of the houses in the West Paces Ferry Road area of
Atlanta, an area that remains the most fashionable place to live

in the city. This is one of the few houses he is known to have
designed in another part of the city during the 1920s. The house
has many outstanding features, the most interesting of which is
the Music Room (now DeOvies Hall) one of the few "great rooms"
in the ancient English Manor house style found in Atlanta. Its
elaborate use of wood, and wood-like motifs, and its large
fireplace are major features. The house retains much of its
original detailing., room arrangement, and outbuildings, all of
which add to its eligibility under this criteria. It is also one
of the few large houses in Georgia with its original greenhouses
and garden terraces at least partially intact.

Historical Narrative/Context Statement:

Briarcliff, the Asa Griggs Candler, Jr., House, rests on a
site that was opened for settlement in 1821, exactly a century
before this house was underway. Asa G. Candler, Sr. (1851-1929),

a native of Villa Rica, GA., rose to become the president of the
Coca Cola Company in 1892, an endeavor, among others, in which he
made millions of dollars. While he served in many other
capacities, including briefly as Mayor of Atlanta, he was also
heavily into real estate. In the late 18908 he and others were
involved in the establishment of the Druid Hills neighborhood, a

vast tract of land in Atlanta along Ponce de Leon Avenue, that
came north along what is now the east side of Briarcliff Road. On
the west side of Briarcliff Road (then called Wiiliams Mill
Road), he retained a large tract for himself, which he used as a
farm. Here he grew fruits, vegetables, and raised chickens, while
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he lived (after 1903) at his mansion in Inman Park, Atlanta. At
that time this property was considered to be out in the country,
and the roads were unpaved.

Property south of this tract was sold to Asa, Sr.'s oldest
son, Charles Howard Candler, where he built the house known as
"Callanwolde” in 1920. Now on the National Register, it is owned
by DeKalb County and used as an arts and crafts center.

Asa G. Candler, Jr. (1880-1953) was the second of Asa, Sr.
's children. He was known as a very colorful character who was
among other things a big-game hunter, yachtsman, and an aviator,
who first worked for his father's company by travelling over the
United States selecting sites for Coca Cola bottiing plants and
supervising their construction.

Around 1900, he married his first wife, Helen Magill, a
Hartwell, Georgia native. After acquiring the 42 acre site on
Briarcliff Road from his father, he built their first house here
in 1912. As their family grew, it became necessary to build a
totally new, larger house. He hired the architectural firm of
Charles E. Frazier (1884-1939), a Griffin, Georgia native, to
design the present house. Frazier's known works include many of
the houses in the West Paces Ferry Road area, notably those in
Tuxedo Park. Along with his later partner, Daniel Bodin (1895-
1963), he published at least one book showing their work in
Tuxedo Park. The firm specialized in building mansions, and thus
this one was no exception.

The date that construction began is not known, but it is
known that plans were set and the contractor selected when the
following notice appeared in the Manufacturers’ Record of
October 20, 1921:

GA. Atianta.-- Asa G. Candler, Jr., will
erect 3-story residence on Springdale Rd.
(sic); brick; hardwood and tile floors; tile
terraces, fountain, solarium, etc.; interior
tile; 10 bath rooms; C. E. Frazier, Archt; H.
J. Carr & Co., Contrs.; Southern Mosaic Tile
Co., Candler Bldg., contr. for tile work at
about $30,000; tile manufactured by Grueby
Faience & Tile Co., Perth Amboy, N. J.

It is presumed from this announcement that the house could
not have been completed until 1922. The summer porch/pavilion,
south of the porte cochere, was added in time for the wedding of
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their eldest daughter, Lucy, in the garden on June 17, 1924.

The only other major addition to the main house itself was the
construction of the Music Room, and the adjoining Dining Room and
kitchen, completed by April, 1925. )

Mr. Candler and his first wife had six surviving children to
live here. When they moved in during 1922, they ranged in age
from 8 to 20.

Briarcliff was the scene of many social activities while the
younger Candler children were growing up. When the children were
older, the house was the scene of annual sorority and fraternity
parties. Mr. Candler was an amateur magician and often
entertained his children's friends.

In January, 1927, Helen Magill Candler died. Later that
year, in October, Mr. Candier was remarried to Miss Florence
Stevenson, who had previously been his secretary. The new Mrs.
Candler was a gifted organist.

The Music Room, completed by April, 1925, was designed by
Frazier and Bodin. During the construction, which affected some
of the well-used family rooms in the main house, the family went
to China on a vacation. The Music Room was the scene of many
organ recitals and other musical events. When the house was sold,
the original organ (an Aeolian, installed in June, 1925) was
donated to Wesleyan College in Macon, Georgia, and installed in

1958.

Mr. Candler was also an animal lover, and while on a trip to
Hamburg, Germany, during the Depression, he learned of a small
circus that was going bankrupt. The architects Frazier and Bodin
are said to have received a telegram from him: "Bought Circus.

Build Zoo." The animals were shipped in April, 1932, first to New
York and then by train to Atlanta, eventually arriving at the
Candler estate. While the zoo was popular, there were many
incidents with escaped animals. Eventually, in 1935, Mr. Candier
decided to donate the zoo to the City of Atlanta. While Atlanta’'s
original zoo began in 1889, Candler’'s animals were a valuable
impetus toward the creation of a modern zoo for Atlanta.

By June, 1933, the public swimming pool had been completed
and was open to the public on the property. A charge of 25 cents
was made. There was a bathhouse for the public’'s use in changing,
and refreshments were also available. This remained open until
the early 1950s.

Candler also decided to open a commercial laundry on his
property. It was placed behind the servants’' quarters, and lasted
for eight years until it burned in 1943. Laundry services were
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provided free to the military stationed in Atlanta and this
caused a disagreement with the government. The laundry was
destroyed by a mysterious fire.

During World War 11, the balcony of the Music Room was used
to store radio transmitting equipment in the event that the
United States was attacked. While this transmitting station was
well equipped with the latest technology, it never had to be
used.

The Candlers sold the property in 1948 to the United States
Government to be the site of a Veterans Administration hospital.
When the hospital was not built, the property was declared
surplus. The Candlers continued to live on the property until
1952, when the State of Georgia bought the property to use as a
hospital for recovering alcoholics.

The Candliers then moved to the nearby Briarcliff Hotel, one
of their properties, and it was from there that Mr. Candler died
on January 11, 1953. Mrs. Florence Candler survived him until her
death on October 8, 1977. They were both buried at West View
Cemetery.

The state converted parts of the mansion to offices, and
began the continuous use of the house as a rehabilitation center.
The Georgian Clinic, the state’s first alcohol treatment and
residential center, opened in 1953. One of their first changes
was the construction of the gatehouse which still sits at the
entrance to the property.

The Music Room was renamed for the Very Reverend Raimund
DeOvies, former dean of St. Philip’s Episcopal Cathedral, who was
the first professional staff member hired at the clinic.

In 1960, the State Alcoholism Commission, which operated the
clinic, was abolished, and its duties transferred to the Georgia
Department of Public Health (now the Georgia Department of Human
Resources). On the south part of the parcel (off the nominated
property) they built the Georgia Mental Health Institute which
opened in 1965. In 1970, the Georgian Clinic became a component
of the Georgia Mental Health Institute, and the inpatient program
was transferred to its cottages.

In 1973, the outpatient programs of the Georgian Clinic were
assigned to the North DeKalb Mental Health Center, a program of
the DeKalb County Board of Health, when the mental health center
moved out, the outpatient alcoholism program remained and the
mansion was renamed the DeKalb Addiction Center (DAC). In
addition to continuing to treat alcoholics, the center also
treats those addicted to other drugs. The mansion’s many rooms
have leant themselves very well to the adaptation to a
rehabilitation and counseling center, a use it has now had longer
than its earlier role as a private home. .
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